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Diamond Williams 

From: Williams, Monica A. [MOWILLIA@SOUTHERNCO.COM] 
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 201 1 4:28 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl. us 
Subject: Corrected Motion for Ruling regarding MDS Cost-of-Service Study and Alternative Petition for 

Waiver of Rule 25-6.043(1)(a)I to include Exhibits A and B 
Attachments: Gulfs Alternative Petition for Rule Waiver.pdf 

A. sfTerry Davis 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola FL 32520 
850.444.6231 
tadavis@southernco.com 

B. Docket No. 110138-El 

C. Gulf Power Company 

D. 

E. 
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Monica Williams 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola FL 32520-0786 
p (850) 444-6254 
f (850) 444-6026 
8-420-6254 

9/1/2011 
_ _ ~  

lrrecte ,n for R i  . .  ig regarding 
MDS Cost-of-Service Study and Alternative Petition for Waiver of Rule 25-6.043(1)(a)l to 
include Exhibits A and B 



Terry A. Davis 
Asststant Secretaw and 
Assistant Treasurer 

One Energy Place 
Pensacola. Florida 32520 0786 

let 850 444 6664 
Fax 850 444 6026 
TADAVIS@southernco corn 

A SOUTHERN COMPANY 

September 1,201 1 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

RE: Docket No. 110138-El 

Attached is Gulf's Motion for Ruling regarding MDS Cost-of-Service Study and Alternative 
Petition for Waiver of Rule 25-6.043(1)(a)l. 

Sincerely, 

Enclosures 

cc: Beggs & Lane 
Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq. 

0 6 3 2 4  SEP-I = 
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition for increase in rates ) 
by Gulf Power Company ) 

Docket No. 110138-E1 

) 

of Rule 25-6.043(1)(a)l ) 
) 

In re: Alternative Petition for Waiver) Docket No. 

Date Filed: 

GULF’S MOTION FOR RULING REGARDING MDS COST-OF-SERVICE STUDY 
AND ALTERNATIVE PETITION FOR WAIVER OF RULE 25-6.043(1)(a)l 

Gulf Power Company (Gulf) moves the Commission for a ruling that the instructions for 

Schedule E-1 of the Minimum Filing Requirements (MFRs) do not preclude Gulf from filing, or 

the Commission from considering, a proposed cost-of-service study that utilizes the Minimum 

Distribution System methodology. In the alternative, if Gulfs motion is denied, Gulf petitions 

for a waiver of the MFR instructions to permit it to file such a study for the Commission’s 

consideration. In support thereof, Gulf states: 

Backeround 

1. Gulf filed a petition for rate increase on July 8, 201 1. Pursuant to Rule 25-6.043, 

the petition was accompanied by Gulfs MFRs and the prepared direct testimony of its witnesses. 

On July 18. 201 I,  the Commission staff notified Gulf that it had reviewed the filing and 

determined that Gulf “has met the minimum filing requirements imposed by [Rule 25-6.0431.” 

2. Gulfs  MFRs contain two cost-of-service studies. One cost-of-service study was 

prepared using the methodology approved by the Commission in Gulfs last rate case (the 

“prescribed cost-of-service study”). The other was prepared using a Minimum Distribution 

System (MDS) methodology (the “MDS cost-of-service study”). The prepared direct testimony 
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of Mr. O’Sheasy explains the advantages of the MDS cost-of-service study and supports its use 

by the Commission in this case. 

3. On July 29, 201 1 ,  the staff served its fourth set of interrogatories on Gulf. This 

set of interrogatories included Interrogatory No. 40, which asked: 

Schedule E-1 of the MFR for Investor Owned Electric Utilities 
(Commission Form PSC/ECR/OI 1-E) states that “the minimum 
distribution system must not be used” in cost of service studies. Since 
the MFRs are incorporated into Rule 25-6.043 by reference, state 
whether Gulf intends to request a rule waiver to use the minimum 
distribution system methodology? If so, please explain the basis for 
the rule waiver. 

Gul fs  response to Interrogatory No. 40 set forth Gul fs  understanding that the 4. 

MFR instructions for Schedule E-1 require a utility to submit a prescribed cost-of-service study 

which does not use the MDS methodology, but that the instructions do not preclude a utility from 

submitting an alternative study using that methodology. The response further stated that Gulf 

was considering filing an appropriate pleading to obtain a determination by the Commission of 

the effect of this MFR instruction. (A copy of Gulfs full response is attached as Exhibit A.) 

This motion and alternative petition for rule waiver followed. 

MOTION FOR RULING REGARDING MDS COST-OF-SERVICE STUDY 

5. The question posed by Gulfs motion for a ruling regarding its MDS cost-of- 

service study is whether Rule 25-6.043 and the MFR instructions incorporated in the rule by 

reference are intended to preclude a utility from filing an MDS study in addition to a required 

study that does not employ the MDS methodology. 

6 .  The general filing instructions for electric utility rate cases contained in Rule 25- 

6.043( l)(a)l state that: 

(a) The petition under Sections 366.06 and 366.071, F.S., for 
adjustment of rates must include or be accompanied by: 
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1. The information required by Commission Form PSCECWO 1 1 -E 
(2/04), entitled “Minimum Filing Requirements for Investor-Owned 
Electric Utilities” which is incorporated into this rule by reference. 

7. The “Explanation” for MFR Schedule E-1 begins with the following instruction: 

Provide under separate cover a cost of service study that allocates 
production and transmission plant using the average of the twelve 
monthly coincident peaks and 1/13 weighted average demand (12 CP 
and 1/13th) method. In addition, if the company is proposing a 
different cost allocation method, or if a different method was adopted 
in its last rate case, provide cost of service studies using these methods 
as well. 

The explanation then continues with 4- 112 additional paragraphs that identify various 

study requirements, including a statement that “The minimum distribution system concept must 

not be used.” (A complete version of the Schedule E-1 instructions is attached as Exhibit B.) 

8. Gulf submits that the prohibition on the use of the MDS concept was intended to 

apply only to the prescribed study identified in the first sentence of the instructions. By filing a 

study in the prescribed format, Gulf has complied with the requirement of Rule 25-6.043 that the 

petition “must include or be accompanied by ... the information required by” the MFR form. 

(Emphasis added) The information required by Schedule E-1 is a study meeting the standards 

set forth in the first sentence and in the other provisions of the instructions.’ An alternative study 

proposed by the utility is permitted by the instructions; it is not required by them 

9. Gulf acknowledges that Staffs Interrogatory No. 40 reflects a possible reading of 

the MFR instructions. However, this interpretation should be rejected for several reasons: 

’ As noted above, the staff has determined that Gulf‘s tiling, which includes the prescribed cost-of-service 
study, meets the requirements of the rule. 
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a. First, it would preclude Gulf, or any other investor-owned-utility (IOU), 

from advocating the use of the MDS concept when the utility believes that such a study is the 

most accurate method of allocating distribution system costs. 

b. Second, Section 366.06( 1). Fla. Stat., provides that “in fixing fair, just and 

reasonable rates for each customer class,” the Commission is required to consider, to the extent 

practicable, “the cost of providing service to the class ....” An interpretation that precludes filing 

an MDS study would arbitrarily limit the Commission’s consideration of all cost of service 

approaches and would be inconsistent with this statutory duty. 

c. Third, an interpretation that prohibits an IOU from submitting an MDS 

cost-of-service study would be inherently unfair, since other parties to rate proceedings are under 

no similar prohibition. For example, in Florida Power & Light Company’s most recent rate 

proceeding, the intervenor South Florida Hospital and Healthcare Association was permitted to 

advocate the use of the MDS concept.’ 

d. Finally, such an interpretation would result in disparate treatment for IOUs 

over which the Commission exercises rate making jurisdiction and municipal or cooperative 

utilities over which the Commission exercises rate structure jurisdiction. Because only IOUs are 

subject to the MFR instructions, municipal and cooperative utilities are free to propose the use of 

the MDS concept in developing the rate structures they submit to the Commission for approval. 

In fact, the Commission has previously approved the use of that approach by one cooperative.3 

WHEREFORE, for the reasons stated above, Gulf moves the Commission for a ruling 

that the instructions for Schedule E-1 of the Minimum Filing Requirements (MFRs) do not 

’ l i t  re: Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light Company, Docket No. 080677-EI, Order 
No. PSC-10-0153-FOF-E1 (March 17,2010) at page 171. 

I n  re: Petition for approval of modification of electric rate schedules by Choctawhatchee Electric 
Coop., h c . ,  Docket No. 020537-EC, Order No. PSC-02-1169-TRF-EC (August 26,2002). 
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preclude Gulf from filing, or the Commission from considering, a proposed cost-of-service study 

that utilizes the Minimum Distribution System methodology. 

ALTERNATIVE PETITION FOR RULE WAIVER 

10. In the alternative, if Gulf‘s motion is denied, Gulf petitions pursuant to Section 

120.542, Florida Statutes, and Rule 28-104.002, Florida Administrative Code, for a waiver of 

Florida Public Service Commission (PSC or Commission) Rule 25-6.042( l)(a)l to the extent 

necessary to permit Gulf to file, and the Commission to consider, its MDS cost-of-service study. 

The following information is provided pursuant to Rule 28-104.002(2). 

11. The petitioner is Gulf Power Company. The mailing address for petitioner at its 

headquarters is One Energy Place, Pensacola, Florida 32520 and its telephone number is (850) 

444-61 1 1. 

12. Notices and communications with respect to this petition should be addressed to: 

Jeffrey A. Stone, Esquire 
Russell A. Badders, Esquire 
Steven R. Griffin, Esquire 
Beggs & Lane 
P.O. Box 12950 
Pensacola, FL 32576-2950 

Susan D. Ritenour 
Secretary and Treasurer 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, FL 33520-0780 

Charles A. Guyton 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
215 S .  Monroe St., Suite 618 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Gulf is seeking a waiver of the “Explanation” for Schedule E-1 of Florida Public 

Service Commission Form PSc/ECR/Ol I-E (2/04), which form is incorporated by reference in 

Rule 25-6.043( I)(a)l, Florida Administrative Code (the “Rule”), to the extent such form 

Richard D. Melson 
705 Piedmont Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32312 

13. 

precludes Gulf from filing a cost-of-service study utilizing the Minimum Distribution System 

(MDS) concept as an alternative to the prescribed cost-of-service study required by such form. 
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14. Insofar as applicable to this petition for waiver, the Rule implements Section 

366.04(2)(f) which allows the PSC “to prescribe and require the filing of .. . data as may be 

reasonably available and as necessary to exercise its jurisdiction” and Section 366.06( 1) which 

states that “all applications for changes in rates shall be made to the commission in writing under 

rules and regulations prescribed.. . .” 
15. The application of the Rule to preclude Gulf from filing an MDS cost-of-service 

study in support of its request for rate relief would create a substantial legal hardship within the 

meaning of Section 120.542(2), Florida Statutes, by: 

a. preventing Gulf from having the Commission consider the cost-of-service 

principles that Gulf believes are the most appropriate basis for setting rates for its various classes 

of customers, notwithstanding the Commission’s statutory obligation under Section 366.06( I). 

Florida Statutes, which requires that: 

In fixing fair, just and reasonable rates for each customer class, the 
Commission shall, to the extent practicable, consider the cost of providing 
service to the class.. . . 

and 
b. unduly discriminating against Gulf, who would be legally prohibited from 

advocating the MDS concept when other parties to its rate proceedings are under no similar 

prohibition. 

16. The requested waiver will achieve the purpose of Section 366.06( 1) within the 

meaning of Section 120.542(2) by providing the Commission with information practicably 

available to it to consider the cost of providing service to Gulf‘s various classes of customers. 

By providing more (not less) information than the Commission otherwise requires, the purpose 

of both Sections 366.04(2)(0 and 366.06( 1) to ensure that the Commission has adequate 

information to exercise its jurisdiction will be achieved. 
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Exhibit A 
to Gulfs Motion for Ruling Regarding MDS 

Staffs Fourth Set of Interrogatories 
Docket No. 110138-El 
GULF POWER COMPANY 
August 29,201 1 
Item No. 40 
Page 1 of 1 

40. Schedule E-1 of the MFR for Investor Owned Electric Utilities (Commission Form 
PSCIECWOll-E) states that "the minimum distribution system must not be used" 
in cost of service studies. Since the MFRs are incorporated into Rule 25-6.043 
by reference, state whether Gulf intends to request a rule waiver to use the 
minimum distribution system methodology? If so, please explain the basis for the 
rule waiver. 

ANSWER: 

Schedule E-1 of the MFR requires that a company file a cost of service study using a 
prescrlbed cost allocation method and, if a different method was adopted in its last rate 
case, a cost of service study using that method as well. Schedule E-1 also permits a 
company to propose a different cost allocation method, in which case it is required to 
submit a cost of service study using its proposed method. 

Gulf understands the MFR to preclude using the minimum distribution system (MDS) 
concept in the prescribed cost of service study, but not to prohibit its use in an optional 
cost of service study supporting a different proposed methodology. 

Based on its understanding of the MFR instructions, Gulf is not required to request a 
rule waiver to use the MDS concept as part of its proposed methodology. Gulf notes 
that a similar MFR explanation was in effect at the time of Gulf's last rate filing, and the 
Commission considered Gulf's proposed MDS cost of service study without requiring a 
rule waiver. 

Nevertheless, based on staffs understanding as reflected in this interrogatory, Gulf is 
considering whether to file a conditional rule waiver request or other appropriate 
pleading in order to obtain a definitive ruling by the Commission on this question. Any 
such filing will fully set forth the basis for the requested relief. 
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17. Gulf requests a permanent waiver in order to avoid the necessity of addressing the 

waiver issue in future rate case filings; however, Gulf would accept a temporary waiver for 

purposes of Commission Docket No. 110138-E1 if the Commission were to conclude that a 

permanent waiver is not appropriate at this time. 

WHEREFORE, for the reasons stated above, and in the event the Commission denies 

Gulfs motion for a ruling that the filing of an MDS cost-of-service study is not precluded by the. 

instructions to MFR Schedule E-1, Gulf requests a permanent waiver of the provisions of Rule 

25-6.043( I)(a)l to the extent necessary to permit the filing of such a study in Docket No. 

110138-E1 and in future rate cases. 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMllTED this 1'' day of September, 201 1. 

Florida Bar No. 325953 
RUSSELL A. BADDERS 
Florida Bar No. 007455 
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN 
Florida Bar No. 0627569 
BEGGS & LANE 
P. 0. Box 12950 
Pensacola FL 32591-2950 
(850) 432-2451 
Attorneys for Gulf Power Company 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: Petition for Increase in Rates ) 
by Gulf Power Company ) 

) 
Docket No. 110138-El 

In re: Alternative Petition for Waiver ) 
of Rule 25-6.043(1)(a)l ) 

) 

Docket No. 

Date Filed: 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing was furnished by electronic mail this 1'' day ol 
September, 201 1, on the following: 

Office of Public Counsel 
J. R. KellyNoseph A. McGlothlin/Erik 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
1 1  1 W. Madison Street, 
Room 812 

Tallahassee. FL 32393-1400 
mcalot-eD h O l e a . s t a w  
rnerchant.tricia8lea.state.fl.us 

CAROLINE KLANCKE 

MARTHA BARRERA 

FLORIDA PUBLK: SERIVCE COMMISSION 
2540 SHUMARO OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE. FL 32399-0650 
rnbarrera @ wc.state.fl.us 
ckiancke @ D s C . S t a  I. 
kvouna@D sc.state.fl.us 

Florida Retail Federation 
227 South Adams Street 
Tallahassee. FL 32301 

KEINO YOUNG 

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL 

Gunster Law Firm 
Charles A. Guyton 
215 S. Monroe SI., 
Suite 616 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
cauvton @aunster.coq 

Richard Melson 
705 Piedmont Drive 
Tallahassee. FL 32312 
rick@ rmelsonlaw.com 

Florida Industrial Power 
Users Group 
Vicki G. KaufmanNon C. Moyle. 
Jr. 
c/o Keefe Law Firm 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
vkaufman@kkaarnlaw.com 

Young Law Firm 
Robert Scheffel WriahVJohn T. 

I 

La Via, 
225 South Adam St, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
swriaht@wlaw.net 

Federal Executive Agencies 
c/o Major Christopher C. 
Thompson 
Ms. Karen White 
AFLONJACL-ULFSC 
139 Barnes Drive, Suile 1 
Tyndall Air Force Base, 
Florida 32403 

chris.thom~son.2Otvndall.af.rnil 
karen.white@tvndall.af.mil 

And by overnight delivery to: 

Joint Administrative Procedures Committee 
Room 680 
Pepper Building 
1 1  1 W. Madison Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Florida Bar No. 0627569 


